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 SCHENECTADY COUNTY PUBLIC COURTHOUSE CONDENSATE DRAIN REHABILITATION 

Issued Date: 12/14/23 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This addendum is 

hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached thereto. 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the bid form.   

The following documents is hereby included in the documents posted on Bidnet and provided to 

plan holders: 

CONTENTS/RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS/REFERENCE TO ATTACHMENTS: 

General Bid RFI’s 

1. Q: The bidder is instructed to firestop at rated walls and floors. Detail #1 shows a existing

penetration under each unit that power, dual temp lines, and condensate lines run thru.

Are we to figure installing a firestop collar for PVC pipe at each location? If so how will

we attach it to the slab to fulfill the UL detail if the rest of the hole is open and not fire

stopped?  Is the floor fire rated?

a. Response: Maintain existing fire ratings when routing through walls or floors.

Provide firestop per Specification Section 221010 Article 2.12 for any new

penetrations.

2. Q: What walls should we consider fire rated and what rating?

a. Response: Assume 1 hour rating for walls and floors.

3. Q: For the alternate I am assuming that the ceiling work needs to be done by a GC with a

apprentice program? There is no budget listed in the drawing set so not sure if the project

is over 200k.

a. Response: Alternate #1 is in the bidder’s scope of work, per notes on drawings

P101 through P103.

4. Q: Per the spec PVC isn’t allowed in the plenums Can we get a clarification on the

locations of the return air plenums since we don’t have a mechanical plan for reference?
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a. Response: No plenums were found during site work. Notify the Engineer if

condensate piping needs to be routed through a plenum.

5. Q: Can you let us know what kind of ceiling tile to price for the Alternate?

a. Response: See product description below.

Please acknowledge this addendum on your bid form. 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 
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